
MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager 
E-SIGN:
FROM: Louis White, Captain
DEPARTMENT: Police
DATE: 02/05/2025 MEETING DATE: 02/11/2025 

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Automated Speed Enforcement in School Zones 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

• House Bill (HB) 657 was approved by the Florida Legislature and signed by Governor
Ron DeSantis on May 31st, 2023. Under this law, the use of cameras is authorized to
enforce speeding violations in school zones throughout the school day.

• A study conducted in November 2024 identified the zones around Venice High School 
and Epiphany Cathedral School as suitable candidates for automated speed
enforcement.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with 
High Quality Services 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Presentation with Action Requested to pursue adding 
speed enforcement cameras to school zones. 

Cc: 

Edward Lavallee (Feb 7, 2025 07:14 EST)



Review of Contract Routing Tracker: 

 (Initial or Signature to indicate your Review/Approval) 
 N/A 

Finance Department Reviewed: [s] 

Risk Management Reviewed: [s] 

City Attorney Reviewed: [s] 

City Manager Reviewed: [s]  

Funds Availability (account #): 
Project #: 

✔

✔

✔
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